
MAYOR LINDA GORTON � LEXINGTON 

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM: 
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director 
Division of  Water Quality 

DATE: February 1, 2023 

CHARLES MARTIN 

DIRECTOR 

WATER QUALITY 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for a FY23 (Class A Neighborhood) Stonnwater Quality Projects 
Incentive Grant for Cardinal Valley Neighborhood Association, Inc. (CVNA). 

Request 

The purpose o f  this memorandum is to request approval o f  a FY23 (Class A Neighborhood) Stonn.water 
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Cardinal Valley Neighborhood Association, Inc., in the amount of 
$3,412.60. 

Purpose of Request 

Grant funds to be used to maintain nine (9) islands along Oxford Circle to enhance the visual aspects of 
the area. CVNA will educate residents by hosting two (2) cleanup / planting events and adding plant 
identifiers (i.e., "small garden placks") to each plant bed. 

Project Cost in FY23 and in Future Bud,get Years 

The grant has been approved for F Y  2023 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount o f  
$3,412.60. 

Are Funds Budg e ted 

Funds are budgeted in: 4052 - 303204 - 3373 - 78112 - WQINCENTIVE_23 - WQ_GRANT 
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